STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA May 19, 1978 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING

GOVERNOR
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B7501
NICK FRANKLIN (505) 827-2434
SECRETARY

Mr. C. D. Moore

Odessa Natural Corporation
Box 3908

Odessa, Texas 79760

Re: Contract No. 66-14EMD
American Fuels Wells

Dear Mr. Moore:

Your company has been awarded the above-referenced contract.
Please sign each of the four contracts and bid sheets enclosed
and return them, along with your certificate of insurance,
to my office. When all necessary signatures have been
obtained, I will forward your copy.

Please contact Mr. Carl Ulvog, District Supervisor
in the Santa Fe office before commencing operations.

Thank you for your interest in doing business with the

State.
Very truly yours,
(Ms.) LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel
LT/dr

cc: Carl Ulvog
Jonathan Hewes



